
1. With	the	game	clock	running	on	a	play	that	ends	near	the	sideline,	the	LJ	gets	a	new	ball	from	the	ball	boy	and	
tosses	it	to	the	U.	The	U	places	the	ball	on	the	ground,	but	the	Team	A	center	notices	that	this	ball	belongs	to	
Team	B	and	points	it	out	to	the	U.	There	are	24	seconds	remaining	on	the	play	clock	when	this	occurs.	Play	clock,	
game	clock?	

	
2. A	,2-8	@A36	Team	A	eligible	receiver	A44	inadvertently	steps	on	the	side	line	while	running	a	pass	route.	After	

A44	returns	inbounds,	he	is	held	by	B20	at	the	A46.	The	catchable	pass	falls	incomplete	at	the	50.	
	

3. With	30	seconds	remaining	in	the	game	Team	A	has	gone	ahead	in	the	score	by	two	points.	The	KO	is	kicked	
deep,	and	B34	signals	and	completes	a	fair	catch	at	the	B15	Yard	line.	The	game	clock	shows	:29	remaining	at	
the	end	of	the	play.	

	
	

4. A	4-8	@	A35	On	fourth	down	team	A	punts	the	ball,	and	A30	commits	a	touching	violation	at	the	B32	yard	line.	
B20	picks	up	the	ball	at	the	B28	and	advances	to	the	B40	where	he	fumbles.	A80	recovers	the	ball	at	the	B42.	
During	B20’s	run	B50	was	flagged	for	holding	at	the	B30.	
	

5. On	a	try	Team	A’s	kick	is	blocked.	B30	picks	up	the	ball	and	returns	it	for	a	score.	When	B30	was	at	the	A20,	B50	
blocked	a	Team	A	player	below	the	waist	at	the	A25.	

	
	

6. A	2-6	@B45	With	the	game	clock	running	and	:50	remaining	in	the	second	period,	B70	is	flagged	for	being	in	the	
neutral	Zone	at	the	snap.A20	gains	three	yards	on	the	play.	Game	clock?	
	

7. A	2-8	@A40	defender	B20	blocks	receiver	A80	causing	him	to	go	out	of	bounds	at	the	A45.	From	out	of	bounds	
A80	leaps	to	catch	the	pass	and	grasps	it	while	airborne.	He	lands	inbounds	with	the	ball	in	his	possession	at	the	
A47.	

	
	

8. A	2-8	@B30	with	less	than	:30	remaining	in	the	game	,	the	score	is	tied.	Team	A	has	no	time	outs	remaining.	A30	
runs	the	ball	to	the	B20.	During	the	play	A50	loses	his	helmet,	and	A70	is	flagged	for	holding.	10	second	run	off?	
	

9. A	3-G	@	B3	A10	fumbles	at	the	B2,	and	the	ball	rolls	into	the	end	zone.	B50	picks	up	the	ball	and	attempts	to	run	
it	out	but	is	tackled	in	the	end	zone.	During	B50’s	run	B70	clipped	A60	@	the	B6.	

	
	

10. A	2-4	@	B13	A12	throws	a	pass	to	eligible	A80	who	is	in	the	end	zone.	As	B20	cuts	in	front	of	A80	to	intercept	
the	pass,	A80	shoves	B20	The	ball	bounces	off	A80’s	hands	and	is	intercepted	by	B22	in	the	end	zone.	He	carries	
it	to	the	B6	where	he	fumbles.	After	A70	recovers	the	ball	at	the	B6,	B70	is	flagged	for	a	late	hit.	
	

11. A	4-10	@	A40	with	:02	remaining	in	the	fourth	quarter,	Team	A	is	trailing	by	four	points.	A12	throws	a	long	pass	
to	A80	who	catches	the	ball	but	fumbles	it	on	the	B5.	The	ball	rolls	into	the	end	zone	where	A82	falls	on	it.	B70	is	
flagged	for	being	in	the	neutral	zone	at	the	snap.	

	
	

12. A	3-12	@	A5	QB	A12	is	called	for	intentional	grounding	in	his	end	zone	resulting	in	a	safety.	The	Team	A	coach	
wants	to	challenge	the	ruling	because	he	believes	the	foul	occurred	at	the	A1.	Reveiwable?	
	

13. A	3-G	@	B8	QB	A12	drops	back	to	pass	and	throws	a	forward	pass	to	eligible	A32	who	catches	the	ball	at	the	
B10.	He	then	runs	to	the	B4	where	he	fumbles	when	he	is	brought	down	by	B30	who	grabs	and	twists	his	
facemask.	The	ball	rolls	into	the	end	zone	where	B45	falls	on	it.		

	
	



14. Extra	Period	A	4-7	@	B26	Team	A’s	field	goal	attempt	is	partially	blocked,	but	the	ball	goes	beyond	the	LOS.B47	
muffs	the	ball	at	the	B18,	and	A80	falls	on	it	at	the	B17.	
	

15. B30	intercepts	a	pass	on	the	B#	and	fumbles	when	he	is	tackled	by	A80.	B40	recovers	the	ball	on	the	B2	and	his	
momentum	carries	him	into	the	end	zone	where	he	is	tackled	with	the	ball	in	his	possession.	

	
	

16. Team	A	kicks	off	from	the	A35.	A50	attempting	to	recover	the	kick	is	the	first	player	to	touch	the	ball	at	the	A41.	
The	ball	untouched	by	Team	B	goes	out	of	bounds	at	the	A43.	
	

17. A	2-8	@	B30	The	score	is	tied.	During	the	down	A60’s	helmet	comes	off	with	no	helmet	related	foul	by	Team	B.	
QB	A12	is	injured	on	the	play	when	sacked	by	B70	at	the	B37.	The	R	stops	the	game	clock	when	he	notices	that	
A12	is	injured.	When	this	occurs,	the	are	:36	remaining	in	the	fourth	period,	and	Team	A	has	one	time	out	
remaining.	The	team	A	coach	wants	to	use	the	remaining	time	out	to	avoid	the	10	second	runoff	and	keep	A12	
in	the	game.	

	
	

18. A	3-12	@	A40	Team	A	runs	a	reverse	play,	and	right	guard	A60	pulls	and	moves	to	the	left	side	of	the	formation.	
He	goes	beyond	the	left	tackle’s	position	in	the	formation	and	stays	behind	the	LOS.	He	then	turns	and	comes	
back	into	the	tackle	box	to	block	linebacker	B50	below	the	waist	in	the	10-2	frame.	The	block	is	not	towards	
Team	A’s	end	line.	During	this	action,	the	ball	had	never	left	the	tackle	box.	
	

19. A	3-10	@	A40	QB	A12	drops	back	to	pass.	While	in	the	grasp	of	B50	at	the	A32,	he	throws	the	ball	away	into	an	
area	where	there	are	no	Team	A	eligible	receivers.	Tackle	A70	catches	the	pass	and	is	tackled	at	the	A42.	

	
	

20. True/False	If	the	game	clock	is	stopped	only	to	administer	a	penalty	in	the	last	two	minutes	of	any	period,	the	
game	clock	will	start	on	the	snap	at	the	option	of	the	offended	team.	


